
F:\Data\Shared Data\Agendas\Municipal Authority Agendas\2023 MA Agendas\09-11-23\MA Meeting Materials 9-11-23\9-11-2023 Agenda.doc 
 

 
 
 
 
 

EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY 
September 11, 2023 

7:00 
 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/MOMENT OF SILENCE 

• Ask if anyone will be taping the meeting 
         

2. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT/OTHER MEMBERS’ REPORTS 
 

3. SEWER REPORTS 
• Director of Public Work’s Report 
• Pennoni Engineer’s Report 
• Big Fish Environmental Report 

 
4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

• August 14, 2023 
            

5.  APPROVAL OF INVOICES   
• There are no Pennoni invoices this month.    
• Lenni    Invoice #230571  $18,930.40 (paid)  

  
6. LIAISON REPORTS 

 
7. FINANCIAL REPORTS 

a. August 2023 
 

8. OLD BUSINESS 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



F:\Data\Shared Data\Agendas\Municipal Authority Agendas\2023 MA Agendas\09-11-23\MA Meeting Materials 9-11-23\9-11-2023 Agenda.doc 
 

 
 
 
 
 

9. 2023 Goals: 
 

Goal Status 

Ridley Creek plant compliance January, February, March, April, May, June, July, & 
August were in compliance and met all requirements.  

Continue to implement infiltration and inflow 
for the sewer system 

Ongoing.   
 

RCSTP UV Disinfection System 
 

Getting materials ready.  The temporary tank is here 
and the jib crane is being ordered. 
 

Replace sewer line - Hershey Mill Estates trunk 
line  

 
Complete. 

 
 

10. NEW BUSINESS  
   

11. CAPACITY REQUESTS 
 

12. ANY OTHER MATTER 
• Award bid for Chester County Interceptor     

 
13. CORRESPONDENCE AND REPORTS OF INTEREST  

 
14. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
15. ADJOURNMENT 



 

 
EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY 

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP 
                       1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199 
                                                        610-692-7171 

 
 

 
 
 
To:  Municipal Authority 
 
From:  Mark Miller 
 
Re:  September 11, 2023, Monthly Report 
 
Monthly Flows: The average daily flow to West Goshen was 732,643 per day.  
  
Meters:  

• Were read on a daily basis.   
• Allied Controls was onsite to perform the quarterly calibration on the interceptor meters.  
• Lynn noticed a low flow reading at the Hibberd Lane Meter.  We went and rebooted the 

meter but it was still reading low.  John Laidley was notified and he came out and ran a 
diagnostic check on the meter. 

  
C.C. Collection: The pump stations were visited on daily basis with no problems to report. 
 
C.C. Interceptor: Was inspected as part of our routine maintenance. The line was mowed 

and vegetation was removed from around the manhole. 
  
R.C. Collection: The pump stations were visited on a daily basis with no problems to 

report. 
 
Ridley Creek Plant:  

• Routine maintenance was performed.   
• We had another problem with the pump for Applebrook:  it appears that the overload 

block burned up.  
• On August 28th, we came in at 2:00 am and pumped the final effluent pit down and 

utilized Pipe Data View to clean the tank.  We are also looking at how many spikes we 
have taken from PECO. 

• Number 2 generator broke a drive belt and the idler pulley went bad and had to be 
replaced. 

 
Hershey Mill Trunk Line:   We met with the contractor last week and walked the line.  He is 
scheduled to come after Labor Day to lay topsoil and seed various areas.   They will begin to 
remove the filter sock in the areas that are established.   

 
Westtown Way  Pump Station:  I stopped down last Wednesday and there was nothing going on 
- they are still waiting on materials.  Dave and I have a meeting at the end of the month with 
Mike Moffa and the other partners.         
 



 
Alarms: 12  
  
PA One Calls: 57  
 
Monthly Rainfall: 2.40”  
 
Lateral Repairs or Caps:  1 lateral repair (Linden Ln) & 10 caps 
 



 

Christiana Executive Campus 

121 Continental Drive, Suite 207 

Newark, DE 19713 

T: 302-655-4451 

F: 302-654-2895 

 

www.pennoni.com 

EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY 

ENGINEER’S REPORT 

September 8, 2023 

 

Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant (RCSTP) 

• Caustic Soda Conversion – Once the outdoor emergency shower is installed, the tank can be put into 

operation. We also prepared draft O&M Manual information for the system that will be submitted to 

the Township and operator for review. 

• UV Disinfection System – The temporary channel was delivered to the Township on August 24. As of 

August 15, Glasco stated about 3-4 weeks were still needed for fabrication of the UV modules before 

delivery, and we are awaiting a definitive delivery date. 

The contractors, Lenni and Zimmerman, provided their bonds and insurance documents. All were 

found acceptable. The contracts were subsequently executed.  

A pre-construction meeting with both contractors, John Laidley (controls contractor), Big Fish, 

Pennoni, and the Township was held on August 15. The 1st Notice to Proceed letters for the temporary 

work will be issued within the upcoming week.  

We coordinated with vendors and obtained cost quotes for the jib crane and the bypass pumps with 

control boxes. We obtained three quotes for the jib crane, and we understand the Township has 

placed an order. We obtained two quotes for the purchase of two submersible pumps and control 

boxes, and we are awaiting a third at the time of this report. Purchasing is less expensive than renting 

for the expected 5-month duration of construction. The lead times for the jib crane and pumps are 3-

4 weeks after orders are placed. 

An updated tentative construction schedule follows:  

o 1st Notice to Proceed to Contractors: Temporary Bypass Work – September 11-12, 2023 

o Initiate Temporary Bypass Work – Week of September 11, 2023 

o Delivery of Permanent UV Equipment – Mid-September 2023 

o Delivery of Jib Crane and Bypass Pumps – Early-Mid October 2023 

o Complete Temporary Bypass Work and Initiate Use of Bypass System – November 8, 2023 

o Two Week Trial and Sampling of Temporary Bypass System – November 8-22, 2023 

o Township to Perform Concrete Channel Work – November 27, 2023-January 18, 2024 

o 2nd Notice to Proceed to Contractors: Permanent Work – January 19, 2024 

o Redirect Flow back to Permanent Channel (30 days of 2nd NTP) – February 29, 2024 

o Two Week Trial of New UV System in Permanent Channel – February 29-March 14, 2024 

o Install Second UV Module into Permanent Channel – March 18, 2024 

o Two Week Trial of Second New UV System in Permanent Channel – March 19-April 2, 2024 

o Construction Completed – Early April 2024 



EGMAU23001 September 8, 2023 Page 2 

East Goshen Municipal Authority  Engineer’s Report 

 

P:\Projects\EGMA\Memos to Board\2023\Engineers Report 2023-09-08.docx 

• Generator #2 Replacement – Premium Power Services released the Cummins’ 500 kW diesel 

generator for fabrication in early March 2023. The lead times on the generator and ATS are 43 weeks 

and 22 weeks respectively so we expect delivery of the entire system around January 2024. We have 

initiated design for the electrical installation and are evaluating the need for slab 

replacement/modifications. We will prepare a slab design if needed. 

• Operating Cost Analysis – We are continuing to coordinate with Scott Towler for the evaluation of 

industry WWTP operating costs in an effort to benchmark RCSTP costs against other similar WWTPs. 

Sanitary Sewer Pipe Rehab 

• Chester Creek Sewer Rehab – The bid went live on PennBID on August 17, and a virtual pre-bid 

meeting occurred on August 23. We responded to bidders’ questions and issued one addendum. Bids 

were opened on PennBID on September 7. There were 3 bids. We provided an award 

recommendation and bid tabulation. 

• Hershey’s Mill Estates – Punchlist work and permanent restoration is ongoing, and we have been 

performing part-time construction observation.  

• Ridley Creek Exposed Sewer Rehab – A full PADEP permit application has been prepared and will be 

submitted to PADEP in follow-up to the emergency authorization now that construction has been 

completed.  

New Connections 

• 1010 Hershey Mill Road (Moser) – We reviewed revised Land Development Plans and provided 

comments on the proposed sanitary sewer extension. We met virtually thereafter with the design 

consultant to discuss resolution of the comments. 

• 301 Reservoir Road (5-Lot Residential Subdivision) – No activity since our last report. 

• 1712 E. Boot Road – No activity since our last report. 

• 14 Reservoir Road – No activity since our last report. 

 

END OF REPORT



 

 

RCSTP Monthly Operations Report 

September 2023 

Executive Summary 
 
The Ridley Creek sewage treatment plant outfall 001 has met all effluent limitations regarding 
water quality for August 2023. All supplemental reports were submitted for July 2023 with the 
eDMR Discharge to the Applebrook irrigation lagoon being discontinued on August 19th. Chemical 
usage utilized for total alkalinity remained consistent with previous months. Aluminum sulfate 
solution volumes decreased slightly to a daily average of 68.6 from the previous average of 71.6 
gallons per day.  No significant mechanical or operational issues were observed during the sludge 
dewatering equipment or SBR treatment process. Sludge dewatering experienced no mechanical 
issues impacting production. There were no odor complaints during the month.      
 

Table 1 

 
 
 

Treatment Process Operation  

Table 1 illustrates the final effluent composite sample data reported for outfall 001 for August 
2023. The monthly average total phosphorus was reported as 0.12 mg/L compared to the permit 
limitation of 0.50 mg/L. The TSS samples were consistently in single digits. The results remain 
below the weekly maximum of 15 mg/L. The average TSS is reported as 5.8 mg/L compared to 
the discharge limitation of 10 mg/L.     

The final effluent test results demonstrate that the biological treatment performed well during 
August. The sequencing batch reactors (SBRs) numbered 2, 3, and 4 were in service. Process 
monitoring of each SBR included ammonia as N, nitrite as N, Nitrate as N, COD, SSV, MLSS, 
and total phosphorus. Daily analysis of the final effluent flow equalization grabs samples for total 

Flow
MGD 

Average mg/L
lbs/ 

month mg/L
lbs/ 

month mg/L
lbs/ 

month mg/L
lbs/ 

month mg/L
lbs/ 

month
Geo 

Mean
Geo 

Mean
0.75 10 62 Report Report 10 62 2.5 44 0.5 3 200 1,000

Inst. Max 20 94 15 94 5 1
          Sample Date

August 1, 2023 0.238 2.0 4.0 7.18 14.3 8.8 17.5 0.10 0.20 0.11 0.22 1 0.0000
August 8, 2023 0.252 2.0 4.2 7.39 15.5 6.0 12.6 0.10 0.21 0.10 0.21 2 0.3010
August 15, 2023 0.227 2.0 3.8 6.50 12.3 5.6 10.6 0.10 0.19 0.11 0.21 4 0.6021
August 22, 2023 0.295 2.0 4.9 6.95 17.1 4.8 11.8 0.10 0.25 0.17 0.42 1 0.0000
August 29, 2023 0.285 2.0 4.8 8.28 19.7 4.0 9.5 0.10 0.24 0.11 0.26 2 0.3010

Average 0.259 2.0 4.3 7.26 15.8 5.8 12.4 0.10 0.22 0.12 0.26 2 0.2408
Minimum 0.227 2.0 3.8 6.50 12.3 4.0 9.5 0.10 0.19 0.10 0.21 1 0.0000
Maximum 0.295 2.0 4.9 8.28 19.7 8.8 17.5 0.10 0.25 0.17 0.42 4 0.6021

Fecal Coliform

August 2023- Final Effluent - Outfall 001

NPDES Permit 
Discharge 

Limitations

CBOD5 Total Nitrogen TSS NH4-N Total Phosphorus



 
 

Page 2 of 4 
 

phosphorus is ongoing. Sample collection and analysis of the influent wastewater collected at the 
influent pump station wet well is ongoing.   

Discharge to the Applebrook irrigation lagoon, outfall 002 discontinued on August 19th. 

Table 2 illustrates the final effluent composite sample data reported for outfall 002 for August 
2023.Table 2 

 
The influent wastewater pollutant concentrations and loading entering the wastewater treatment 
facility generally remained within the design concentration and organic loading values. The TSS 
and CBOD5 monthly average weekly concentrations were generally observed to be within the 
design parameters for the treatment process. 

Table 3 presents the pollutant data for the influent wastewater collected at the doghouse manhole 
during August 2023. 

Table 3

 

Flow

MGD 
Average mg/L

lbs/ 
month mg/L

lbs/ 
month mg/L

lbs/ 
month mg/L

lbs/ 
month mg/L

lbs/ 
month

Geo 
Mean

Geo 
Mean

0.135 25 Report Report 30 7.0 44 0.5 3 200 1,000
40 45

August 1, 2023 0.0367 2.0 0.6 7.18 2.20 8.80 2.69 0.10 0.20 0.11 0.22 1 0.0000
August 8, 2023 0.0381 2.0 0.6 7.39 2.35 6.00 1.91 0.10 0.21 0.10 0.21 2 0.3010

August 15, 2023 0.0346 2.0 0.6 6.50 1.88 5.60 1.62 0.10 0.19 0.11 0.21 4 0.6021
August 22, 2023 0.0000
August 29, 2023 0.0000

Average 0.0219 2.0 0.61 7.02 2.14 6.80 2.07 0.10 0.20 0.11 0.21 2 0.3010
Minimum 0.0000 2.0 0.58 6.50 1.88 5.60 1.62 0.10 0.19 0.10 0.21 1 0.0000
Maximum 0.0381 2.0 0.64 7.39 2.35 8.80 2.69 0.10 0.21 0.11 0.22 4 0.6021

Phosphorus,Total

August 2022 - Applebrook - Out Fall 002

NPDES Permit 
Discharge 

Limitations

CBOD5 Total Nitrogen TSS NH4-N Fecal Coliform

Flow
mg/L lbs/day mg/L lbs/day mg/L lbs/day mg/L lbs/day mg/L lbs/day mg/L lbs/day

335 2,098 NA NA 320 2,001 32 200 48 301 9.1 57

August 1, 2023 0.271 188 424 206 465 250 564 41.9 95 61.0 138 6.0 13.5
August 8, 2023 0.307 165 422 190 486 198 507 44.5 114 58.1 149 7.03 18.0
August 15, 2023 0.239 210 419 182 363 196 391 44.0 88 56.0 112 6.01 12.0
August 22, 2023 0.310 208 538 285 738 238 616 41.6 108 57.0 148 6.24 16.1
August 29, 2023 0.288 231 556 211 508 230 553 54.6 131 74.0 178 7.62 18.3

Average 0.283 200 472 215 512 222 526 45.3 107 61.2 145 6.57 15.6
Minimum 0.239 165 419 182.0 363 196 391 41.6 88 56.0 112 5.97 12.0
Maximum 0.310 231 556 285 738 250 616 54.6 131 74.0 178 7.62 18.3

MGD 
Average

 August 2023 - Influent Wastewaster

Design Basis
BOD5 CBOD5 TSS NH4-N TKN, mg/L

Phosphorus,Total
, mg/L

          Sample Date



 
 

Page 3 of 4 
 

The foam on the SBR surface remained consistent during August, with approximately 5% to 15% 
coverage of the surface area. The foam thickness is approximately 2 inches and is light to medium 
brown. These conditions may contribute to a decrease in clarity within the final effluent post-flow 
equalization basins; however, the clarity is improved after passing through the disc filters. The 
operation strategy is to lower the MLSS to maintain a F:M ratio 0.06 while ensuring the ammonia 
effluent discharge concentration remains within the 2.5 mg/L seasonal limits.  

PA DEP 

No activity 

Pennoni Associates 

Correspondence, emails, and review of plans and documents for the UV system. 

Significant Rainfall  

During August, there were eight (8) days when rainfall occurred and three (3) days where rainfall 
exceeded 0.5 inches in 24 hours. 

August 7th   0.52 inches   

August 8th   0.62 inches 

August 11th   0.52 inches 

The total rainfall for August was a total 2.55 inches.   

 

Chemical Data 

August 2023 

Chemical Daily Average Total Monthly 

Soda Ash, pounds 300 9,300 

Aluminum Sulfate solution, gal 68.6 2,127 

Sludge Dewatering, gal* 16,032 384,773 

     *24 days of sludge dewatering 

 

Minor Preventative Maintenance 

Flushed chemical feed lines to the SBRs. 

Cleaned final effluent weir trough daily. 

Skimmed surface of disc filters daily 

Drained and cleaned disc filters bi-weekly. 

Cleaned buildings and laboratory. 

 

 



 
 

Page 4 of 4 
 

Flow Data 

August 2023 

Flow Meter Location Total Volume for 
Month, MG 

Average Daily 
Flow, gpd 

Daily Maximum 
Flow, gpd 

Influent Wastewater to 
Screening Building* 9.152 295,230 363,490 

Influent Wastewater to 
SBRs* 11.507 371,201 455,713 

Internal Recycle** 2.355 75,972 101,246 

Treated Effluent to Disc 
Filters 11.221 361,961 484,096 

Final Effluent Discharge 

 
8.182 264,000 346,000 

Applebrook Golf Course 0.556 35,397 41,664 

 

 

 



MA 8-14-23 draft 1  

      DRAFT 1 
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY 2 

MEETING MINUTES 3 
     August 14, 2023  4 

 5 
The East Goshen Township Municipal Authority held their regular meeting on Monday,   6 
August 14, 2023 at 7:00 pm. at the Township Building. Members in attendance are indicated in 7 
BOLD:  8 
Kevin Cummings, Chairman  9 
Dana Pizarro, Vice Chairman  10 
Jack Yahraes 11 
Carmen Battavio 12 
Walter Wujcik 13 
 14 
 Also in attendance were: Mark Miller (Director of Public Works), Mike Ellis (Pennoni 15 
representative), Ellen Koopman (Attorney), Dave Ware (Finance Director), and Michael Lynch 16 
(Township Supervisor).  17 
 18 
  19 
COMMON ACRONYMS: 20 
ATS – Automatic Transfer Switch 21 
BFES – Big Fish Environmental Services  MA- Municipal Authority 22 
BOS – Board of Supervisors   NPDES – National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System 23 
CB – Conservancy Board    PC – Planning Commission 24 
DEP – Department of Environmental Protection PM – Prevention Maintenance  25 
EPA – Environmental protection Agency  PR – Park & Recreation Board 26 
HC – Historical Commission   RCSTP – Ridley Creek Sewer Treatment Plant  27 
I&I – Inflow & Infiltration    SBR – Sequencing Batch Reactor 28 
LCSTP – Lockwood Chase Sewer Treatment Plant SSO – Sanitary System Overflow 29 
PWD – Public Works Department      WAS – Waste Activated Sludge 30 
 31 
Call to Order & Pledge of Allegiance   32 
Kevin called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm and led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance.  33 
He asked for a moment of silence for our First Responders and Military.  34 
He asked if anyone would be recording the meeting.  There was no response. 35 
 36 
 37 
Chairman’s Report 38 
None 39 
 40 
      41 
SEWER REPORTS 42 
1.  Director of Public Works, Mark Miller’s report for August 14, 2023 43 
 44 
Monthly Flows – The average daily flow to West Goshen was 742,524 gallons per day.  45 
 46 
Meters:   The meters were read on a daily basis.  We had a power problem with the Hibberd Lane 47 
meter and had to reboot to get it back in operation. 48 
 49 



MA 8-14-23 draft 2  

 1 
 2 
C.C. Collection:    3 
Pumping stations were checked on a daily basis with no problems to report.  We did have a power 4 
failure on the Ashbridge station for an extended period of time.  We replaced lids and castings on 5 
Killern Lane (3) and Parry Circle (2) as part of our paving program.  6 
 7 
C.C. Interceptor:  Routine mowing and manhole inspections were performed.  8 
  9 
R.C. Collection:  The pumping stations were checked on a daily basis.  We had no problems for the 10 
month.  We replaced 57 castings and lids in the Bowtree Development as part of our paving program.   11 
   12 
Ridley Creek Plant:   13 
We had to pull the utility water pump for Applebrook golf course.  It appears that a metal object was 14 
sucked up into the pump causing extensive damage. 15 
 16 
Alarms:  27 were received, most due to power failures from storms 17 
 18 
PA 1 Calls:  68 for the month 19 
 20 
Monthly Rainfall:  7.65 inches of rain for the month of July. 21 
 22 
Lateral Repairs or Caps: Replaced 16 in Bowtree and 7 on the Chester Creek system. 23 
 24 
 25 
2.   Pennoni Engineer’s Report dated August 11, 2023  26 
 27 
Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant (RCSTP) 28 

• Caustic Soda Conversion – We received the 60-day Temporary Tank Permit from PADEP on 29 
July 21, 2023. Once the outdoor emergency shower is installed, the tank can be put into 30 
operation.  31 

• UV Disinfection System – The system is being fabricated, and delivery was previously 32 
scheduled for mid-August 2023. We are awaiting a definitive delivery date from the vendor. 33 

The general and electrical construction contract bids were awarded at a Special MA Meeting 34 
on July 27. Lenni was awarded the electrical contract, and Zimmerman was awarded the 35 
general contract. We notified them of the awards, and they are preparing their bonds and 36 
insurance documents. Upon receipt of those documents, the contract will be executed and the 37 
1st Notice to Proceed will be issued. To be prepared for construction to commence 38 
immediately upon NTP, a pre-construction meeting with both contractors, John Laidley 39 
(controls contractor), Big Fish, Pennoni, and the Township is scheduled for August 15. 40 

Additionally, we met with Chas (Public Works) on August 9 at the RCSTP to go over the 41 
concrete structural work the Township will complete for the project. 42 



MA 8-14-23 draft 3  

We obtained the attached quotes from Rain for Rent to purchase vs. renting pumps that will 1 
be temporarily set in the filter tanks to bypass flow to the temporary UV channel. We asked 2 
the supplier to confirm their quote and Costars pricing, and we are awaiting a revised 3 
submission. The intention is to purchase three pumps (one for each filter and one back-up) 4 
rather than rent due to a minimal cost different between purchasing and renting and to 5 
mitigate cost risk if the project takes longer than planned and the rental period has to be 6 
extended.  7 

We also obtained the attached quote for the crane and hoist for which we are also following 8 
up with the vendor on Costars affiliation before recommending approval. 9 

An updated tentative construction schedule follows:  10 

o 1st Notice to Proceed to Contractors: Temporary Bypass Work – August 21, 2023 11 
o Delivery of UV Equipment – Mid-August 2023 12 
o Complete Temporary Bypass Work and Initiate Use of Bypass System – October 23, 2023 13 
o Two Week Trial and Sampling of Temporary Bypass System – October 23-November 3, 2023 14 
o Township to Perform Concrete Channel Work – November 6-December 28, 2023 15 
o 2nd Notice to Proceed to Contractors: Permanent Work – December 29, 2023 16 
o Redirect Flow back to Permanent Channel (30 days of 2nd NTP) – January 29, 2024 17 
o Two Week Trial of New UV System in Permanent Channel –January 29-February 9, 2024 18 
o Install Second UV Module into Permanent Channel – February 12, 2024 19 
o Two Week Trial of Second New UV System in Permanent Channel – February 13-27, 2024 20 
o Construction Completed – Early March, 2024 21 

• Generator #2 Replacement – No activity by Pennoni since our last report. Premium Power 22 
Services released the Cummins’ 500 kW diesel generator for fabrication in early March 2023. 23 
The lead times on the generator and ATS are 43 weeks and 22 weeks respectively so we 24 
expect delivery of the entire system around January 2024. We plan to initiate design for the 25 
electrical installation and any slab replacement/modifications in the next month. 26 

• Operating Cost Analysis – We are coordinating with Scott Towler for the evaluation of 27 
industry WWTP operating costs in an effort to benchmark RCSTP costs against other similar 28 
WWTPs. 29 

Sanitary Sewer Pipe Rehab 30 

• Chester Creek Sewer Rehab – We are finalizing the bid document for inspection and 31 
rehabilitation of the interceptor sewers from East Strasburg Road to the Westtown Way meter 32 
pit. The bid approach follows: 33 

1. The sewers highlighted in yellow on the attached “Quad Map 3” exhibit were TV’d by 34 
Township Public Works earlier in 2023. Specific repairs are included in the Base Bid 35 
based upon that TV inspection including full-length cured-in-place pipe lining of the 36 
sewer from MH C027 to C026, manhole and pipe injection grouting in several isolated 37 
locations to seal leaks, removal of asphalt debris, and a top hat seal at a leaking lateral 38 
connection to the main. One lateral will also be TV’d as part of the contract to locate 39 
the source of heavy clean water, and we are including pipe lining of that lateral as a 40 
bid item should that repair be determined necessary after the contractor TVs the 41 



MA 8-14-23 draft 4  

lateral.  1 

2. The Base Bid also includes cleaning and TV’ing of the interceptor sewers downstream 2 
of MH C026 all the way to the Westtown Way meter pit. Those sewers are depicted in 3 
the purple in the exhibit (disregard the purple sewers upstream of MH C035; those are 4 
not in the scope). We will review the TV investigations as they are performed by the 5 
contractor and determine necessary repairs. 6 

3. Since repairs in those downstream sewers will not be known until the contractor 7 
performs the TV’ing, the bid document includes numerous Add Items for typical 8 
repairs to obtain competitive pricing. Bid quantities for those items, such as pipe lining 9 
and manhole grouting, are based on the same percentage of repairs needed for the 10 
yellow highlighted sewers. This approach will allow for competitive pricing, and for 11 
the Township to commission as many repairs as possible within the available budget 12 
once TV’ing is completed. 13 

4. Supplee Valley pipe lining is NOT included in this bid document since the available 14 
budget for that will not be known until the Chester Creek interceptor work is 15 
completed. If there is remaining budget after the Chester Creek interceptor work, a 16 
separate solicitation will then be put out for Supplee Valley sewers. 17 

The proposed project schedule follows:  18 

o Advertisements – August 16 and 21 19 
o Bids Due – September 5 20 
o Award Consideration – September 11th BOS meeting 21 
o Construction – October thru December 22 

• Hershey’s Mill Estates – No activity since our last report. Punchlist work and permanent 23 
restoration remain to be completed. The contractor previously stated they would perform the 24 
remaining work in September, and we have reached out to them for a more definitive 25 
schedule.  26 

• Ridley Creek Exposed Sewer Rehab – A full PADEP permit application has been prepared 27 
and will be submitted to PADEP in follow-up to the emergency authorization now that 28 
construction has been completed.  29 

New Connections 30 

• 1010 Hershey Mill Road (Moser) – We reviewed the PADEP Sewage Facilities Planning 31 
Mailer. The Mailer has been found acceptable, and it was signed by the Township. It has been 32 
returned to the Design Consultant to submit to PADEP. The Applicant also submitted revised 33 
Land Development Plans, and we are currently reviewing the sanitary sewer design on those 34 
plans. 35 

• 301 Reservoir Road (5-Lot Residential Subdivision) – No activity since our last report. 36 

• 1712 E. Boot Road – We reviewed PADEP Sewage Facilities Planning Mailer, which was 37 
found acceptable and was subsequently signed by the Township. It has been returned to the 38 



MA 8-14-23 draft 5  

Applicant to submit to PADEP. 1 

• 14 Reservoir Road – No activity since our last report 2 
 3 
3.  Big Fish Environmental Services –  4 
  The Ridley Creek sewage treatment plant outfall 001 has met all effluent limitations regarding water 5 
quality for July 2023. All supplemental reports were submitted for the month of June 2023 with the 6 
eDMR.  Discharge to the Applebrook irrigation lagoon continued throughout June.   Chemical usage 7 
utilized for total alkalinity remained consistent with previous months.  Aluminum sulfate solution 8 
volumes remained consistent at a daily average of 71.6 to achieve phosphorus removal.  No 9 
significant mechanical or operational issues were observed during the sludge dewatering equipment 10 
or SBR treatment process.  Sludge dewatering experienced some mechanical issues impacting 11 
production. There were no odor complaints during the month.  12 
 13 
Approval of Minutes 14 
The minutes of the regular July 10, 2023 meeting were approved.   The minutes for the special 15 
meeting on July 27, 2023 were approved as amended.  16 
 17 
 18 
Approval of Invoices 19 
1. Jack moved to approve payment of the following Pennoni invoices: 20 

a. Pennoni Invoice #1181046     $  2,900.00       21 
b. Pennoni Invoice #1181152                          $ 5,626.50  22 

Walter seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously. 23 
 24 
2. Walter moved to approve the Gawthrop Greenwood invoices: 25 

a. Invoice #275334    $   348.50 26 
b. Invoice #27923   $1,791.50 27 

Jack seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously. 28 
 29 
3. Walter moved to approve payment of the JWC Environmental invoice #COSTARS#391243 in 30 

the amount of $16,542.00.  Jack seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously. 31 
4. Jack moved to approve payment of the Geiger invoice #Q-230706-12576-L6-0 in the amount of 32 

$12,809.50.  Walter seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously. 33 
5. Jack moved to approve payment of the BDS (RCSTP pump) invoice #RFQ 6816910 in the 34 

amount of $17,625.00.  Walter seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously. 35 
6. Walter moved to approve payment of the Chester County Coating invoice #38775 in the amount 36 

of $209.00 (paid).  Jack seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously. 37 
 38 
Liaison Reports 39 
1. Conservancy Board – Walter reported that the Board received a proposal from CRC Watersheds to 40 
plant 125 trees in Applebrook.  They will give their presentation to the Board of Supervisors at their 41 
meeting tomorrow. 42 
1. Board of Supervisors – Mike Lynch reported that David Woodward, Public Works Director for 43 
West Goshen passed away.  44 
 45 
 46 



MA 8-14-23 draft 6  

Financial Reports 1 
Dave Ware presented the following report: 2 
Year to date July 2023, the Municipal Authority recorded $484,172 in revenues (primarily from 3 
Sewer Operating and Sewer Capital Reserve transfers and tapping fees) and $528,226 in expenses 4 
(Engineering Services, Audit fees, Administrative Wages, Hershey’s Mill Estates Sewer costs, 5 
Caustic Soda project costs, capital costs at the Ridley Creek Sanitary Treatment Plant, capital 6 
improvements to the Westtown Way Pump station, auditor and legal fees).  The net result of 7 
operations of ($44,054).   As of July 31, 2023, the fund balance was ($38,882).  This negative 8 
balance is a function of balance versus cash reporting.  There is $46,977 in invoices being held so the 9 
actual cash balance is $8,094.  10 
 11 
Old Business 12 
None 13 
 14 
Goals 15 
The Goals were reviewed.    16 
  17 
New Business –  18 
New Equipment at Ridley Creek Plant: 19 
1.  Jack moved to approve Pennoni’s request for a supplement of $4,000 to cover costs for the UV re-20 
bid project.  Walter seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously. 21 
 22 
Capacity Requests - None 23 
 24 
Any Other Matter –  25 
1.   Willistown residents, Julie Frissora and Beau Pettinos were present at this meeting.  Willistown is 26 
working to form a Municipal Authority, so they came to see how East Goshen’s MA operates.  Kevin 27 
welcomed them and commented that East Goshen is willing to assist them. 28 
 29 
Correspondence-  None 30 
 31 
 32 
Public Comment - None 33 
 34 
 35 
Adjournment 36 
There being no further business Walter moved to adjourn the meeting.  Jack seconded the motion.  37 
The motion passed unanimously.  The meeting was adjourned at 8:00 pm.  38 
The next regular meeting will be held on Monday, September 11, 2023 at 7:00 pm. 39 
 40 
Respectfully submitted, 41 
 42 
 43 
Ruth Kiefer, Recording Secretary 44 





















 

Christiana Executive Campus 

121 Continental Drive, Suite 207 

Newark, DE 19713 

T: 302-655-4451 

F: 302-654-2895 

 

www.pennoni.com 

September 8, 2023 
 

EGMAU23001 

 

Mark Miller 

Director of Public Works 

East Goshen Township 

1580 Paoli Pike 

West Chester, PA  19380 

 

Re: Award Recommendation 

Chester Creek Interceptor Inspection and Repair, Contract No. CCSS-2023 

 

Dear Mr. Miller: 

 

We have tabulated the bids received through PennBid on September 7, 2023 for the referenced contract. The 

bid tabulation is attached. 

 

As reflected in the bid tabulation, the low bidder for the Base Bid is Insituform Technologies, LLC, who 

submitted a Total Base Bid of $214,850.00. The low bidder for the Total Base Bid AND all Add Items is Vortex 

Services, LLC, who submitted a Total Bid of $455,112.00.  

 

We understand the available budget for this project is $260,000.00. Therefore, we recommend that only the 

Base Bid be awarded. 

 

We found Insituform Technologies’ submitted proposal to be complete and accurate, and we are familiar with 

their experience on similar projects. Therefore, as the responsive low bidder, we recommend Insituform 

Technologies be awarded the contract only for the Base Bid in the amount of $214,850.00. 

 

Attached is the Official Bid Tabulation and Insituform’s bid package documents. 
 

Sincerely, 

PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC. 

 

Michael J. Ellis, PE 

Associate Vice President 
 

Enclosures:  As noted 

 

/ela 

 

cc: East Goshen Municipal Authority 

 Derek Davis, Township Manager 

 Dave Ware, Finance Director  

 Patrick McKenna, Esq. 

 
 



1
 o

f 
1

E
a

st
 G

o
sh

e
n

 M
u

n
ic

ip
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty

T
a

b
u

la
ti

o
n

 o
f 

B
id

s 
R

e
ce

iv
e

d
 b

y
 1

0
:0

0
 A

M
 E

a
st

e
rn

 o
n

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

7
, 

2
0

2
3

C
o

n
tr

a
ct

 N
o

. 
C

C
S

S
-2

0
2

3
: 

C
h

e
st

e
r 

C
re

e
k

 I
n

te
rc

e
p

to
r 

In
sp

e
ct

io
n

 a
n

d
 R

e
p

a
ir

IT
E

M
 

N
U

M
B

E
R

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
U

N
IT

 C
O

S
T

A
M

O
U

N
T

U
N

IT
 C

O
S

T
A

M
O

U
N

T
U

N
IT

 C
O

S
T

A
M

O
U

N
T

1
C

le
a

n
 a

n
d

 T
e

le
vi

se
 2

4
” 

S
a

n
it

a
ry

 S
e

w
e

r
4

,9
0

0
L.

F
.

$
1

5
.0

0
$

7
3

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

1
9

.7
8

$
9

6
,9

2
2

.0
0

$
4

0
.0

0
$

1
9

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
T

e
le

vi
se

 4
” 

a
n

d
 6

” 
S

a
n

it
a

ry
 S

e
w

e
r 

La
te

ra
l

4
0

L.
F

.
$

5
0

.0
0

$
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

1
6

0
.0

0
$

6
,4

0
0

.0
0

$
1

2
0

.0
0

$
4

,8
0

0
.0

0

3
C

u
re

d
-I

n
-P

la
ce

 P
ip

e
 L

in
in

g
 o

f 
2

4
” 

P
ip

e
 w

it
h

in
 T

o
w

n
sh

ip
 R

o
a

d
s

3
6

0
L.

F
.

$
3

0
0

.0
0

$
1

0
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

2
1

1
.0

0
$

7
5

,9
6

0
.0

0
$

1
8

0
.0

0
$

6
4

,8
0

0
.0

0

4
C

u
re

d
-I

n
-P

la
ce

 P
ip

e
 L

in
in

g
 o

f 
4

” 
o

r 
6

” 
La

te
ra

l
3

0
L.

F
.

$
4

0
0

.0
0

$
1

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
5

1
6

.0
0

$
1

5
,4

8
0

.0
0

$
5

4
0

.0
0

$
1

6
,2

0
0

.0
0

5
La

te
ra

l 
T

-C
o

n
n

e
ct

io
n

 a
n

d
 E

xc
a

va
te

d
 T

ra
n

si
ti

o
n

1
E

A
.

$
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
2

1
,2

8
0

.0
0

$
2

1
,2

8
0

.0
0

$
6

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
6

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
La

te
ra

l 
R

e
in

st
a

te
m

e
n

ts
3

E
A

.
$

2
0

0
.0

0
$

6
0

0
.0

0
$

5
5

6
.0

0
$

1
,6

6
8

.0
0

$
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
P

ip
e

 G
ro

u
ti

n
g

2
E

A
.

$
2

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
1

,4
8

2
.0

0
$

2
,9

6
4

.0
0

$
7

,1
4

8
.5

7
$

1
4

,2
9

7
.1

4

8
M

a
n

h
o

le
 P

re
ss

u
re

 G
ro

u
ti

n
g

4
E

A
.

$
1

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
4

,5
1

0
.0

0
$

1
8

,0
4

0
.0

0
$

3
,6

0
0

.0
0

$
1

4
,4

0
0

.0
0

9
G

ro
u

t
7

5
G

A
L.

$
5

0
.0

0
$

3
,7

5
0

.0
0

$
1

6
.0

0
$

1
,2

0
0

.0
0

$
2

0
.0

0
$

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

1
0

R
e

m
o

ve
 A

sp
h

a
lt

/D
e

b
ri

s 
fr

o
m

 P
ip

e
1

L.
S

.
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

9
,2

1
5

.0
0

$
9

,2
1

5
.0

0
$

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

1
1

C
u

t 
La

te
ra

l 
a

n
d

 I
n

st
a

ll
 T

-C
o

n
n

e
ct

io
n

1
L.

S
.

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
1

6
,6

7
4

.0
0

$
1

6
,6

7
4

.0
0

$
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
2

1
4

,8
5

0
.0

0
$

2
6

5
,8

0
3

.0
0

$
3

9
3

,9
9

7
.1

4

1
2

C
u

re
d

-I
n

-P
la

ce
 P

ip
e

 L
in

in
g

 o
f 

2
4

” 
P

ip
e

 w
it

h
in

 T
o

w
n

sh
ip

 R
o

a
d

s
1

7
5

L.
F

.
$

3
4

0
.0

0
$

5
9

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

2
9

5
.0

0
$

5
1

,6
2

5
.0

0
$

2
0

0
.0

0
$

3
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

1
3

C
u

re
d

-I
n

-P
la

ce
 P

ip
e

 L
in

in
g

 o
f 

2
4

” 
P

ip
e

 w
it

h
in

 E
a

se
m

e
n

ts
5

6
0

L.
F

.
$

2
8

0
.0

0
$

1
5

6
,8

0
0

.0
0

$
1

9
9

.0
0

$
1

1
1

,4
4

0
.0

0
$

3
0

0
.0

0
$

1
6

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
4

La
te

ra
l 

R
e

in
st

a
te

m
e

n
ts

5
E

A
.

$
2

0
0

.0
0

$
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

5
5

6
.0

0
$

2
,7

8
0

.0
0

$
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
5

P
ip

e
 G

ro
u

ti
n

g
4

E
A

.
$

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
1

,4
8

2
.0

0
$

5
,9

2
8

.0
0

$
7

,2
0

0
.0

0
$

2
8

,8
0

0
.0

0

1
6

M
a

n
h

o
le

 P
re

ss
u

re
 G

ro
u

ti
n

g
7

E
A

.
$

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
1

0
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
2

,1
2

8
.0

0
$

1
4

,8
9

6
.0

0
$

3
,6

0
0

.0
0

$
2

5
,2

0
0

.0
0

1
7

G
ro

u
t

1
6

5
G

A
L.

$
5

0
.0

0
$

8
,2

5
0

.0
0

$
1

6
.0

0
$

2
,6

4
0

.0
0

$
2

0
.0

0
$

3
,3

0
0

.0
0

$
2

4
6

,0
5

0
.0

0
$

1
8

9
,3

0
9

.0
0

$
2

6
5

,3
0

0
.0

0

$
4

6
0

,9
0

0
.0

0
$

4
5

5
,1

1
2

.0
0

$
6

5
9

,2
9

7
.1

4

W
e

 D
e

cl
a

re
 t

h
is

 t
o

 b
e

 a
 t

ru
e

 T
a

b
u

la
ti

o
n

 o
f 

B
id

s 
R

e
ce

iv
e

d
 o

n
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
7

, 
2

0
2

3
 b

y 
E

a
st

 G
o

sh
e

n
 M

u
n

ic
ip

a
l A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 f

o
r 

C
o

n
tr

a
ct

 N
o

. 
C

C
SS

-2
0

2
3

.

P
E

N
N

O
N

I 
A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
S

 I
N

C
.

M
ic

h
a

e
l 

J.
 E

ll
is

, 
P

E
, 

P
A

 R
e

g
. 

N
o

. 
P

E
0

7
5

1
3

9

FO
R

: 
 P

E
N

N
O

N
I 

A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S
 I

N
C

.

T
O

T
A

L 
B

A
S

E
 B

ID
 A

N
D

 A
D

D
 I

T
E

M
S

(B
A

S
E

D
 O

N
 E

S
T

IM
A

T
E

D
 Q

U
A

N
T

IT
IE

S
)

B
ID

 S
E

C
U

R
IT

Y
 R

E
V

IE
W

1
0

%
 o

f 
B

id
1

0
%

 o
f 

B
id

A
D

D
 I

T
E

M
S

T
O

T
A

L 
B

A
S

E
 B

ID

(B
A

S
E

D
 O

N
 E

S
T

IM
A

T
E

D
 Q

U
A

N
T

IT
IE

S
)

T
O

T
A

L 
A

D
D

 I
T

E
M

S

(B
A

S
E

D
 O

N
 E

S
T

IM
A

T
E

D
 Q

U
A

N
T

IT
IE

S
)

E
S

T
IM

A
T

E
D

 

Q
U

A
N

T
IT

Y
/U

N
IT

B
A

S
E

 B
ID

1
0

%
 o

f 
B

id

M
o

b
il

e
 D

re
d

g
in

g
 &

 V
id

e
o

 P
ip

e
, 

In
c.

1
5

6
6

 H
a

rd
in

g
 H

ig
h

w
a

y

N
e

w
fi

e
ld

, 
N

J 
0

8
3

4
4

(8
5

6
) 

6
9

7
-1

9
0

0

2
1

0
 B

e
n

n
e

tt
 R

o
a

d
5

8
0

 G
o

d
d

a
rd

 A
ve

n
u

e

V
o

rt
e

x
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s,
 L

LC
In

si
tu

fo
rm

 T
e

ch
n

o
lo

g
ie

s,
 L

LC

F
re

e
h

o
ld

, 
N

J 
0

7
7

2
8

C
h

e
st

e
rf

ie
ld

, 
M

O
 6

3
0

0
5

(7
3

2
) 

6
2

5
-9

3
0

0
(6

3
6

) 
5

3
0

-8
0

0
0

H
id

e
 C

e
ll

s
U

nh
id

e 
Ce

lls

U
:\

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

\E
G

M
A

U
\E

G
M

A
U

2
3

0
0

1
 -

 2
0

2
3

 G
e

n
e

ra
l 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s\

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
\B

ID
\R

e
se

rv
o

ir
 R

o
a

d
 S

a
n

it
a

ry
 S

e
w

e
r 

In
sp

e
ct

io
n

 a
n

d
 R

e
p

a
ir

\0
1

 B
id

 T
a

b
u

la
ti

o
n

s 
a

n
d

 D
o

cu
m

e
n

ts
\C

C
S

S
-2

0
2

3
 O

ff
ic

ia
l 

B
id

 T
a

b
u

la
ti

o
n


	September 11, 2023

